

NICHOLAS BROWN

CONTACT



374 89th Street
Daily City CA, 94015



(951) 531-6891



nbrownn325@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- High ability to book talent
- Adobe Audition
- Wide Orbit
- Salesforce.
- Social Media
- Networking
- Media Production
- iNews
- Avid Assist
- Writer

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

San Francisco State University
San Francisco CA, Bachelor's Degree
2017

Roosevelt High School
Corona, HS Diploma
2017

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Promotions Assistant
Entercom Promotions, San Francisco
2015 – 2017

Board Producer/Operator
102.9 KBLX, San Francisco
2016 - 2017

REFERENCE

Available upon request

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Analytical and focused sports media expert, proficiency in client relationship management and social media awareness. Popular with viewers and accessible; well-traveled with a passionate interest in a variety of media platforms. Strong ability to stay calm and "think on feet" in making decisions and solving a problem without negative impacts. Innate ability to establish rapport quickly, builds trust, interact with and relate to individuals on all levels.

SUMMARY OF COMPETENCIES

- Superior Communication
- Business Management
- Change Management
- Multi-Tasking Skills
- Leadership & Mentorship
- Operational Excellence
- Dispute Resolution
- Strategic Thinking

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Radio Producer

2017 - Present

95.7 THE GAME, SAN FRANCISCO

- Show prep; Research and communicate with host on different segments for the show.
- Show Talent; Book approximately 15 weekly guest including journalist, television personalities, professional athletes, radio personalities etc.
- Post production; Responsible for podcasting the show.
- Podcast Producer; Oversee pre/post show prep, book guest hosts for each show. Manage social media accounts for Franco and Kags podcast.

Producer

2017 - Present

GOLDEN STATE WARRIORS RADIO, SAN FRANCISCO

- Pregame production; Responsible for booking NBA affiliates from the Warriors and opposing team.
- (Sound) In game cuts; Responsible for collecting all highlights from the game for Warriors Sound-cloud.
- Creates online and promo campaigns to promote stories and increase website viewership and social media traffic
- Perform other related duties as required.

Production Assistant

2018- Present

NBC SPORTS BAY AREA TELEVISION, SAN FRANCISCO

- Assist in the production of all NBC Sports Bay Area and California shows
- Manage and update news ticker for all programming
- Build and font graphics using iNews and Interplay Avid Assist
- Perform video editing if required

Creative Writer

2018- Present

WRITER BLACK SPORTS ONLINE (BSO)

- Write on behalf of CEO Robert Littal, regarding sports and entertainment news in black media.
- Interview professional athletes and media personalities, then transcribe and edit those conversations for print.
- Ensure your pieces are accurate and objective.

ARTICLE SAMPLE

<http://blacksportsonline.com/home/author/nicholas/>